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: Mr. Gllbert -ﬁ’w‘m
*'6 § March Strest '
o Salom, Massachusetts

_Dear Mr. Watson: o
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T B I have received your letter ety S
. and understand your eoncern over the bruta )
' President Kennedy, - . __ )
J— ﬁ —— T . : e -
o ; '{i, Immediately following the assassination the full
N tesourcés of the FBI were made avaflable to the Secret Sorvice - e .
and local law enforcement agencles. The President has inst & S
C the FBI to conduct a full investigrtion into the Assassination of -i-dfss- o
o President Kennedy and the murdsr of Lee Harvey Oswald. ‘I can R i S

Since we do not disclose developments in connection g £
. with pending investigations, I will pot be able to answe > -
[ Tuedtong, i eyienst jmaitp s B R a
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L Sincerely yours,
- . PN . DA . s m@r‘m S L
NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. -
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